Memorandum s

Date: 7/6/2017

To: Gary Hartfield, Division Director :
Small Business Development Division
Internal Services Department

From: Joanne Menoher Case, Contracts Administrator
Parks, Recreation and Open Spaces Department

Subject: Amelia Earhart Park — Pedestrian Bridge Replacement - Project No. 213001-15-004

We respectfully request that you review the attached recommendation for CSBE and SBE Construction
goals.

General Descriptions of Work:

Furnish all labor, equipment, and materials required to comply with the intent of the work described in
the contract documents including but not limited to: The removal and disposal of an existing pre-
fabricated pedestrian steel bridge system and the procurement, coordination, transportation, storage,
and installation/erection of a new aluminum pedestrian bridge (arched truss prefabricated aluminum
bridge, anchoring, decking, railing, vertical pickets, etc.); professional engineering, services are
required for the preparation of the bridge shop drawings, structural calculations, and building permits
approvals, as required by RER (process #C2016040813) and the Structural General Notes.
Professional Land Surveying services are required: before, during and after bridge installation (for
elevations, slopes, dimensions, clearances, camber, foundation locations, bearing plates, as-built
information, etc.). A Quality Assurance Plan is required; Site work demolition, new asphalt and new
bollards and a work area staging plan is to be submitted for Owner's approval.

Estimated Total Cost; $177,150.00

Miami-Dade County Parks, Recreation and Open Spaces Department (PROS) is requesting that
the General Engineer or General Contractor be in business at least five years, having completed at
least two projects similar in size and scope to the subject project.

Due to the specific nature in the scope of the work involved, PROS respectfully requests that SBD
considers a 1.2% SBE-Cons for Paving or a No-Measure. An analysis of the CSBE Program Ordinance
97-52 as amended, and 1.0 3-22 has been conducted and requests use of the 7360 Contract to ensure
sufficient participation of Contractors experienced with bridge installation.

Thank you in advance for your cooperation.

Attachments: Exhibit “A” Construction Breakdown
Exhibit “B” General Conditions / Site Work Breakdown



“GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

$10,084.00

g SITEWORK _ e
3 CONCRETE $0.00 0.0%
4 MASONRY $0.00 0.0%
5 METAL $0.00 0.0%
6 WOOD AND PLASTIC $0.00 0.0%
7 THERMAL AND MOISTURE PROTECTION $0.00 0.0%
8 DOORS AND WINDOWS $0.00 0.0%
9 FINISHES $0.00 0.0%
10 SPECIALTIES $124,052.96 72.1%
11 EQUIPMENT $0.00 0.0%
12 FURNISHINGS $0.00 0.0%
13 SPECIAL CONSTRUCTION $0.00 0.0%
14 CONVEYING SYSTEMS (NOT USED) $0.00 0.0%
15 PLUMBING, HEATING, A/C $0.00 0.0%
16 ELECTRICAL $0.00 0.0%
DIVISION SUBTOTAL $136,086.96 79%

OVERHEAD AND PROFIT (15%) $20,413.04 11.86%

BASE ESTIMATE (B.E.) $156,500.00

(10% )CONTINGENCY ALLOWANCE (..10 * B.E.) $15,650.00 9.09%
BASE ESTIMATE (B.E.) + CONTINGENCY ALLOWANCE $172,150.00 100.00%
DEDICATED ALLOWANCE $5,000.00

TOTAL ESTIMATED CONSTRUCTION COST $177,150.00



PARK NAME: Ameila Earhart

P & R #: 213001-15-004
PRELIMINARY BREAKDOWN
EXHIBIT “B”

>

. General Requirements

Performance Bond
Insurances

Project Supervision
Surveyor
Equipment/Mobilization
Temporary Utilities
Trash removal/Clean up
Project records as-built
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Total $10,084.00
B. Site Work
1 Asphalt Restoration around scope $1,600.00
2
3
4
5
6 Sod 0.20% $350.00
7
8

0.93%

Total



